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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Wedged on a narrow lot approximately 26% feet wide between the three-
story Worthen Building to the east and the one-story J.J. Newbury store
to the west, the former Wheelock Law Office is located on the north side
of North Main Street with its main (south) elevation oriented toward

the street. The building originally was square in plan, measuring
"approximately 21% feet across each elevation, but presently (1975)

masks a flat-roofed, one-story rear addition of brick, load bearing
construction on a reinforced concrete foundation. The original

interior of the building has been completely altered through continuous
remodelling. . .

A one-story building with a belcast, slate-covered, mansard roof and

a slender, mansard-roofed, two-story entrance tower on the east corner
of the main elevation, the building is of brick, load bearing
construction laid in common stretcher bond and sits on a rubblestone
foundation with cut granite blocks above grade. The entrance tower
measures approximately 6% feet square and projects out from the wall
surface of the main elevation approximately 1% feet.

The belcast of the mansard roof on both the main block of the building
and the tower projects out from the wall surface on each elevation
(the rear elevation has been covered by the rear addition) approximately
1% feet and is supported by an elaborate, wood modillion cornice.

The cornice is broken across the main elevation by a segmental arch

on the main block and by a gable arch on the tower. Around the tower
between the first and second story the cornice on the main block
flattens out into a decorative band of punched-out circles. The
mansard on the main block is punctuated by two gable dormers on either
side of a bull's eye dormer across the main elevation and by two gable
dormers on the west and north elevations. Each elevation of the

tower mansard is punctuated by a bull's eye.

The main tower entrance is a round-arched opening and originally had
a wood hood broken by a segmental arch and was supported by elaborate
brackets. The second-story windows on the tower's main and east
elevations are also round-arched with projecting, wood hood moldings.
Originally, a pair of slender, round-arched windows with one slightly
shorter round-arched window flanking either side illuminated the
first story across the main elevation. These were replaced in circa
1925 by the present (1975) plate glass display window which runs the
length of the elevation to the tower and projects out from the wall
surface approximately 2% feet. The original windows also had pro-
jecting wood hood moldings with finialed cresting as did the other
windows, dormers, and the hood above the tower entrance.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Wheelock Law Office is significant as an excellent example of
French Second Empire style domestic architecture. The building was
erected in 1871 by Langdon C. Wheelock, a reknowned Barre lawyer, for
use as a law office and courtroom. When built, the building was
adjacent to Wheelock's house, a brick Federal style residence erected
in 1825 by Newell Kinsman, also a reknowned Barre lawyer. Wheelock
studied law with Kinsman and in 1856 bought his law practice, law
office, and house. Following Wheelock's death in 1873, the building
was occupied by the Granite Savings Bank and Trust Company and later
by the Barre Electric Company.

Equally significant, the Wheelock Law Office is the only surviving

domestically-scaled building on this end of North Main Street. Through-

out most of the nineteenth century North Main Street was a tree-lined
thoroughfare flanked on either side by imposing residences. In the
late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries a large scale industrial

boom, brought about by a rapidly developing granite industry, accelerated

the city's commercial growth and resulted in the demolition of most
of the residences on this end of North Main Street to accommodate the
city's need for more commercial facilities. Wedged on a narrow lot
between commercial buildings, the Wheelock Law Office is an important
visual reminder of North Main Street's pre~commercial, nineteenth
century domestic scale.
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